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Dear Mrs Klosterkotter-Dit-Rawe,

Re: Yourself - v- The Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis

Thank you for your letter date::i 17" March 2011 |received in these offices on 18" March 2011.

It will take some time to investigate your allegations, and since there is no formal protocol applicable
to this type of claim, accordingly, | propose to adopt the sprit of the CPR. Personal Injury protocol.

[ will therefore investigate the allegations to make and will respond to you within three months of the
date of this letter.

If you have not raised these maters with the Information Commissioner, I would suggest that you do
so prior to commencing civil proceedings.
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PP Ms Jennifer O'Dwyer

Directorate of Legal Services
Mease nofe that | work Monday 1o Thursday,

Yours faithfully
n
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